Debra Weeks

From: Michael Pattinson

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 2:42 PM

To: Tracey Noonan

Cc: Muhammad Akbar; John Frew

Subject: FW: report on barriers in cycleways Q)
Attachments: Notes in regards to Path terminal treatment.docx; BSD - 5002 Sheet 1.pdf; BSIY ¢(50825Heet 2.pdf;

Path Termination Sheet 2.pdf

Hi Tracey, \@

Could you please set up a meeting with John, Narayan, Muhammad, Service M ., and Liability and myself to
discuss Muhammad'’s information, with the idea of scoping up a project to m to end treatments and
bollards on cycle ways.

Regards @

BSD - 5002 Sheet 3.pdf; Moreton Bay Council Path Termination Sheet 1.pd ,:Ei €toty Bay Council

S

Michael Pattinson 204

Service Manager Civil & Traffic Infrastructure \
City Assets %

Redland City Council

P: 3843 8053
M:
€ ¢ Redlands &

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the@@

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @
8

From: Muhammad Akbar
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 3:4
To: Michael Pattinson < ael.Pattinson@redland.gld.gov.au>

Cc: John Frew <John.F and.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: repor baxiers in cycleways

Hi Michael, O\%

Attache my notes in regards to path terminal treatments for footpaths in the situation where path users
have to givefay to vehicular traffic on the road. Further, standard drawings from Brisbane City Council and Moreton
Bay Regional Council for such situations are attached for information.

If any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.

Contrary to Public Interest
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Kind regards,

Muhammad
From: John Frew
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 3:15 PM

To: Muhammad Akbar <Muhammad.Akbar@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: report on barriers in cycleways @@

Muhammad

Michael has requested a report on the use of bollards , banana bars and other obstacl @ cycleways to prevent
un wanted access or provide resting points for cyclists. | know you have already done search on this. Can you
prepare a report on these devices including the current approach of DTMR, Brisbane@ and Logan CC. | understand
that both Councils may be actively removing these obstacles from their netwo ,@. el would like to consider
doing the same here in Redlands %

Regards @
John Frew
Senior Asset Engineer %

Civil & Traffic Infrastructure Asset Management @

Redland City Council
P +617 3829 8999

N

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future. @

<

N}
S
&i&y
$
&
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Notes in regards to Path Terminal End treatments for intersection where path users have to give
way to the vehicular traffic on the road.

Three stage assessment approach for Path Terminal Treatments

Appendix C in TMR’s publication Queensland Guide to Traffic Management — Part 6 (QG
states that physical barriers placed at the termination of paths can pose a danger to p
bikes presenting an obstacle at locations where people riding bikes typically need to be'gg
on ramps, footpaths, road, motor traffic, other path users, and other hazards bey@

path. X
QGTM Part 6 and DTMR Publication, Road Planning and design manual V@, upplement to

lume 3, Part 6A)

Stage 1 — Signage. For example, install regulatory signs identifying the infra
prohibits motor vehicle entry.

¥ructure as a path which

access. Treatments such as pavement markings, diffepen d concrete, kerbs, ramps, soft

Stage 2 — Redesign terminal appearance/Redesign path e! arance to discourage vehicle

landscaping, and other visual cues. The intent of this treg ’f k6 make it as intuitive as possible to
anyone who sees it, that this is not a continuation of, but rather a “transition point” from
one environment to another. @9
Stage 3 — Physical barriers

Physical barriers are the last option/resort e and only after all other options (stages 1 and 2)
have been exhausted. Physical barriers %% ost danger to people riding bikes if not planned,

designed and installed correctly when imp nting stage 3.

Section 7.5 of Austroads Guid

sign Part 6A — Paths for Walking and Cycling provide
guidance about special treatmen F

with roads. (Publication no: AGRD0O6A-17).

A path terminal treatmentm e reQuired where a shared path or bicycle path intersects with a road,
e.g. when a path crosses axQad a road related area or parkland.

Path terminal treatm are provided to restrict illegal access by drivers of motor vehicles to road
reserves and parkla )vent damage to path structures (such as lightweight bridges) that have

been designed o o /Cle and pedestrian use.

Path termi reatments can be hazardous to cyclists and as such they generally should not be

1. Un motor vehicle access may result in damage to path structures such as footbridge.
2 ear evidence of unauthorized and undesirable motor vehicle access.

%N e is effective at excluding such vehicles and not readily circumvented.

lsho

be noted that not every jurisdiction permits the use of physical barriers to slow or advise
clists of an approaching road. Physical barriers may be a hazard to other road users and any
treatment should have a risk assessment undertaken.
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The preferred Terminal Treatments for Excluding vehicles

garden bed which act as a median island as mentioned in Section 7.5.3 of Austroads p
AGRDO6A-17. Such treatment provides sufficient guidance to cyclists that they are approac ad
and does not place an obstacle (such as bollard) in the path of cyclists. Such type of treat i wn
in Fig 7.5, reproduced below:

The preferred terminal treatment to restrict access and warn cyclists to slow down is to int@
i

Figure 7.5: Separate entry and exit terminal %@

5m

Unbroken/tactile line where
path deviates at terminals

Landscaping efc. suitable to
prevent entry by motor traffic

/ Holding rail

—O

0

(ﬁ@ Ramp

<

<

@

¢
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Additionally, Queensland Guide to Traffic Management, Part 6: Intersections, Interchanges and
Crossings Management (QGTM Part 6), July 2021 shows minimal path terminal termination treatment
in Figure C.1, reproduced below.

Figure C.1— Path with minimal termination treatment

deter illegal use of unauthorized motorv . As the roadway is not physically defined by kerb and
as been added to improve legibility for the path users at
the termination. The holding rail
of the path location for vehicl

Section 7.5.3 of A
terminal treatm ca
prevision of t

c eate an unacceptable risk to cyclists and should only be used where
treatments is not practicable.

While opipi , there is considerable concern (and growing evidence in the form of injury

trictor bar, without crashing into it, the consequences of crashing into it as more serious
ose of hitting the curved terminal restrictor bar (‘banana bar’). As a result, bollard should be
ided, if possible.

%% tates that, while it is easier for people riding bikes to negotiate a pole (or bollard) than
e al

If bollards are to be used on paths, linemarking should be also use to direct cyclists away from the
bollard as shown in the preferred layout Figure 7.6 of AGRDO6A-17, reproduced below.
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Figure 7.6: Preferred layout for the use of a central bollard

@%@
NN

Tactile surface (or @
f consider diagonal

marking where

tactile line used)
/— Central bollard @

—
<

&

A (NN~
ood

Paage 6 of 59



Below two images (Figure C.12 and C.13) for bollards treatment are from QGTM Part 6

Figure C.12 — Maintenance vehicle access barrier on a shared path

This path is used on an ongoing basis by water supply authority vehicles hosedand the path is located. The
two outside bollards are fixed while the centre bollard is removable. "'"l ,: re bollard is removed, a round
flush fitting cover protects the hole and locking device. Althouglgthe (\' lower than required, the bollards
are finished in standard RMS NSW colour and reflectorized g has been used to ‘direct’ people
riding bikes around the hazard caused by the low height of ||df0rd NSW, photo: RMS.

L v e 4

POttt an expenswe bridge structure The inset photo shows an enlargement of the plate on the

e Terminal treatment should not be located at or near curves, within a distance of less than 5
m of kerb ramps or within a maneuvering zone of cyclists.
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e Provide an opening width between 1.4 m and 1.6 m where restriction of motor vehicle access
is warranted.

e Where necessary include signs or pavement markings, generally on the path approach to the
device, warning of the presence of devices, tactile line marking, or a tactile path surface and
a painted unbroken line, where cyclists need to deviate from their line of approach.

e Accommodate emergency or maintenance vehicle access where this is not |
elsewhere in the vicinity of the terminal (in the event that the path will be relied up%ch

t

should not
be less than 1.8 m high where narrow poles (minimum 100 mm diamete to increase
the likelihood of observation of poles above the form of a leading cy
rides. Low bollards (minimum 1 height) should have 300 mm digmet
e Low bollards of 1 meter minimum height need to have a larg @ 3

(impaling) injury. (Section 7.5.2 of DTMR Publication, Road Ragning and design manual

Volume 3, Supplement to Austroads Guide to Road Desiga.Part 6&: Paths for walking and
Cycling (RPDM Volume 3, Part 6A) @

e Bollards should be avoided at locations where the bo@ radient 2 5% (section 7.5.3 of

RPDM Volume 3, Part 6A). o

Brisbane City Council have 3 standard drawings BSD-S(@@bIe at BCC website) showing different
i.e

type of bollards arrangement for shared path entrance.

dswith central median arrangement

BSD-5002 (Sheet 1 of 3), showing 1.2 m high boll
BSD — 5002 (Sheet 2 of 3), showing 1.8m high b
BSD — 5002 (sheet 3 of 3), showing 1.8 m hi

Above drawings are available at Brisban&c

Use of Banana Bars as terminal % devices

ncil website.

Appendix C with QGTM Part 6,5tqt at historically, physical barriers in the form of banana bars,
bollards or U-rails have beed in ed as standard terminal treatments for bicycle paths (and
footpaths) when they con a road or another footpath. They have also been used as devices
to slow people riding bikes on approach to roads or in high conflict areas. This has often been done

and consequenc rehiclg access.
Terminal restricg/o\é&&ﬂ(banana bars) require every through movement to be done when another

path user ism,g to pass at the same time (staggered)-setting up a very uncertain “right of way”
r

with no consideratioe requirement to manage vehicle access in terms of both the likelihood

situation in an increased crash risk to people riding bikes and a very poor level of service
to oth er ople walking, mobility aids, wheeled recreational devices). The obligation to come
It if someone is coming the other way should not be necessary. Banana bars height is

ag hazard for handlebars.

Ulted in inappropriate application and overuse of these devices. These devices are an
/nneeessary expense to what is relatively inexpensive piece of infrastructure. In some circumstances,
thdy can also pose a crash hazard for people riding bikes.

RPDM Volume 3 Part 6A, states that banana bars may be duplicated in order to form two single
direction paths i.e. separate exit and entry paths. It further refer to QGTM Part 6 for some examples.

6
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QGTM Part 6 illustrate ‘best practice’ examples where terminal restrictor bars be used with separate
exit and entry paths. Three different types of terminal restrictor designs shown in Figure C.17, Figure
C.18 and Figure C.19 of QGTM Part 6 are reproduced below.

Figure C.17 — Bicycle / shared path termination treatment with separated entry and exira)‘

layout z
-~'=--.._'..’_ / Termra watico ber \ %

TR 14909530 man BTl
1000 mw
Fath wish
Termmel matrctr b
e - /’/f

femgrel
ter
n

N4
Te tor desig

Sam o ewtsr : m]- :
| - using cu bary in place of bollards

Figure C.18 — Bicycle / sh mination treatment with separated entry and exit:
lighting requirements

%

Curved
100 dia. tube
deflectionrai
@ 1200 height RS5.0 min

Lighting bollard

4N

N

S

=

N @\ m
x\ Q Lighting bollarc

b‘ Should be equivalent to:

A Lighting bollard Stainless Steel -150NB - 300 high
180 deg veriical slot lens @750 high
23 watt compact fluoro

Lighting is provided at the path terminal from behind the curved deflection rail.
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Figure C.19 — Bicycle / shared path termination treatment with separated entry and exit: with
bollard central separator

barrier reatment %

memwmd

1400 — 1600 (preferred)

AS 14281

6A roads.
Deflection Rad ~Figs 108,75, 76,101 10 10.5 and Sect 10
These notes can & to condiict and care should be takento

5.0—10.0m from kerb - 50-10.0m from TP

d could also be self Buminated at night,

KENE to the imposition of a terminal facity.
ected to restrict ‘motorised vehicle' access. .
O me'cycm's speed on approach 1o roads.
& hagard and should not installed... unless there is clear

évidence of unauthorized vehicle access - and can be justified,
i i ed chic hould.... not be provided
General Terminal d95| .. needto mg;meﬁhseﬁrmes wmne'ase.
= - ... only ‘minimum’ curve radi to be used to slowcyclists.
Conforming to {\ustr ds i el o Sceati.
GTRD Part 6A inte ‘ ... Buminated to AS 1156,
: .. not be located at mid block locations..
using Bollard

Treatment for slowing down cyclists

If unauthorized vehicle access i
Interchanges and Crossings M
crosses a road, in most instan
before they cross a road.

ue; Guide to Traffic Management Part 6- Intersections,
AGTMO06-20), Section 9.2.2, states that where a path
unnecessary to use restrictive devices to slow cyclists down

RDPM —Volume 3, Part 6A | C 7.5.1 states that in Queensland, path terminal treatments, in the
form of physical barriers, shall Nt be used to either advise cyclists that there is a road ahead or slow
cyclists down. The p @. method of advising people of the road ahead is through the provision of
clear sightlines, nis iu) and pavement markings. In most instances the use of a “GIVE WAY” or
“ROAD AHEAD” %e terminal will communicate all the required information to the cyclists.

X
%

R nc

o lanning and Design Manual Edition2: Volume 3, November 2021, DTMR, Government
ensland
\S ement to Austroads Guide to Road Design Part 6A: Paths for Walking and Cycling
Austroads Guide to Traffic Management Part 6 — Intersections, Interchanges and Crossings
Management.
3. Queensland Guide to Traffic Management, July 2021, Part 6: Intersections, Interchanges and
Crossings Management.

Boundary Fencing
[|4/' {o 1t I wih vehicie @

intended to prevent a vehicle to pass through the endry.
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ELy S - CERTIFIED TESTING FACILITY TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH NOTE 2.
= 4. RAMP CONCRETE TO BE FULL DEPTH COLOURED CONCRETE. COLOUR TO BE
300 CONCRETE COLOUR SYSTEMS "VOODOO" OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.
2 5 5. SIGNS TO BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN AND AS PER THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM
MEDIAN LENGTH AND SHAPE IS INDICATIVE N TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.
ONLY AND IS TO BE DETERIINED ON A < \k £ > 6.  SIGN FOOTINGS ARE TO BE AS PER BSD-5003
CASE BY CASE BASIS. & o E ” : :
URBAN DESIGN FEATURE TO BE PROVIDED 2900 N 5 g = 7. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BOLLARDS ARE TO THE FACE OF THE BOLLARD.
[V
TO MEDIAN AS PER SPECIFIC NOTE 2. S T 8 BOLLARDS ARE TO BE MANUFACTURED AND INSTALLED AS PER BSD-5002
/ % & 5] SHEET 2 OF 3. CENTRAL BOLLARDS ARE TO BE REMOVABLE WHERE REQUIRED
- —
2 X 1800 HIGH, 2150 STEEL BOLLARDS. R8-2A 6> 5 < FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS. REMOVABLE BOLLARDS ARE TO BE ALUMINIUM
REFER GENERAL NOTE 8 t O & 7 FOR EASE OF LIFTING. NON-REMOVABLE BOLLARDS ARE TO BE STEEL.
— o 9. CLEARANCE TO UNDERSIDE OF SIGNS TO BE 2.0 METRES EXCEPT FOR HAZARD
o) ( <C <C MARKERS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
> 0 & 11, ALL CONCRETE IS TO BE AS PER BSD-5208.
THESE BOLLARDS ARE NOT VEHICLE )8 5
[aX)
RESTRAINT OR VEHICLE RESISTING CRASH o= e SPECIFIC NOTES
BARRIERS AND SHALL NOT BE USED AS SUCH. LOG BARRIER FENCE AS P - s L
ALIGNED TO PROEERN 8O 1. THIS DETAIL IS TO BE USED AS A GUIDE FOR HIGH VOLUME SHARED PATHS
AND SEGREGATED BIKEWAYS. INDIVIDUAL SITES ARE TO BE ASSESSED FOR
THEIR SUITABILITY FOR THIS DESIGN. THE FINAL DESIGN IS TO BE
APPROVED BY A BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL DELEGATE.
2. RAISED URBAN DESIGN FEATURE (E.G. VEGETATION, ARTWORK, BESPOKE
SIGN) TO BE DESIGNED BY QUALIFIED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. APPROVAL
URBAN DESIGN FEATURE. SIGNAGE AS PER LAYOUT OF URBAN DESIGN FEATURE FROM COUNCIL'S ASSET OWNER FOR ACTIVE
REFER SPEC. NOTE 2. TRANSPORT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO DESIGN.
3X 1800 HIGH, @150 STEEL BOLLARDS.
REFER GENERAL NOTE 8 5000 3. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH BSD-5208.
‘ 4. BOLLARDS ARE NOT TO BE INSTALLED ON CURVES.
DIAGONAL LOG RAIL DIAGONAL LOG RAIL
5. FOR FURTHER GUIDANCE REFER TO COUNCIL'S ASSET OWNER FOR ACTIVE
= TRANSPORT.
6.  DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
EDGE LINES
PATH CROSSFALLS NOT (YELLOW) BARRIER KERB ONLY AS DESIGNED CHECKED AUTHORISED FOR ISSUE
SHOWN FOR CLARITY PER BSD-2001
SECTION /A
FOOTING AS PER \/
BSD-5002 SHEET 2 OF 3 SCALE  NTS - Chis Salmon 07.03.2018
O e | DESIN_|Cls. DATE | Feb't8 BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL STANDARD DRAWING
D | Bollard Options Added Feb'18 | Feb'18 | Feb's July 2019 DRAWN 1 C1s DATE | Feb'18 —
C | Deflection Rails Removed From Service - Option 1 Removed Jan"17 | Jan'17 Jan 17 STRATEGICPARS'SE'TP,Q;EKSQ,&E;?T PLANNING S HARED /S E G REG ATED PATH [+ NOTTO SCALE
CHECKED |L.S DATE | Feb'18 ’
B Drawing Title Amended, Notes Amended Feb'16 Feb'16 Feb'16 DESIGN APPROVED - N
: ! Marie Gales DRAWING — FEATURED ENTRANCE BSD-5002
A | Drawing Converted from UMS Series April 2014 Apr'14 | Apr14 | Apr'14 15/04/2019 FLENAVME | BSD-5002 SHEET 3 OF 3.dwg |||IIIII""| m o SHEET 3 OF 3 T YT
DRAWN CHK'D APPRD MANAGER ASSOCIATED -
ISSUE AMENDMENT DATE DATE DATE TRANSPORT, PLANNING & STRATEGY PLANs | SUPERSEDES BSD-5002 D sbANECITY A3 D
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From: Leo Newlands

To: Madeline McCormack
Subject: FW: Physical barriers (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of the footpath
Date: Thursday, 30 June 2022 8:32:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Leo Newlands

Policy and Strategy Officer
City Operations

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8760

&
@\@
&

lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Leo Newlands
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 2:57 PM
To: Paul Storan <PauI.Storan@redland.qld.gov.au& C ackson

<Carolyn.Jackson@redland.gld.gov.au>; David Kat N
<David.Katavic@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Frances H

<Frances.Hudson@redland.qld.gov.au>; Cath%'fﬁn
<Catherine.Fien@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Joh ohn.Frew@redland.qld.gov.au>;
Narayan Subedi <Narayan.Subedi@redla .8ov.au>; Max Corte

<Max.Corte@redland.gld.gov.au>; La%% Blacka

<lLaurence.Blacka@redland.gld.gov.a ory House <Rory.House@redland.qgld.gov.au>

IIards and U-rails) in centre of the footpath

Subject: RE: Physical barriers (suc

Hi All

Most of the bollards in the city, n installed over many years to deal with known issues of
unlawful/ dangerous accegs. s ravely been ‘blanket’” installation without good reason and has
sought to keep the public% ur natural and built assets from being damaged at high cost

to council and the commulity this basis | would suggest a blanket removal of these assets is

problematic and is lik rease risk to path users create incurrence of vehicles in Councils
environmental res ssaiapark areas and incur significant costs to Council the rectify. | would
also suggest that all p sers are capable of running into things other than bollards including
each other- It%%}ant not to ‘overcorrect’.

My thought Reproposed stages

Stage 1 ignage. For example, where required, installation of signs identifying the

infrastr a path. Not likely to achieve anything the path users including children know a
patﬁm nd so do others that wish to misuse them. Signs themselves could also be
j e a sk

Redesign of path entry appearance to discourage vehicle access. | would suggest
chan@wg appearance will have the same effect a signs for vehicles.
Stage 3 — Physical barriers such as bollards are last option as they create an unacceptable risk to
the cyclists if not planned, designed and installed correctly. Can only be used as a last option if all
other alternate options (i.e. stage 1 & 2) have been exhausted and/or not practicable. An
instance where centre bollard might be used is to prevent damage to the costly asset such as
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lightweight pedestrian bridges. | do accept that the short bollards galvanized and high vis are a
risk to users and would gladly advocate for changing them to well-planned designed and
installed versions. However, | would strongly reject that all bollards are an unacceptable risk as it
depends on who's risk and the cost/benefit of the risk mitigation for one user.
| would suggest the following:
- Existing bollards should be audited to determine where and what they are. Shart non
hi-vis bollards have priority and then short with hi-vis next

- Bollards should be installed /replaced to a minimum of 1.2m high, high vi be’of a
suitable width/diameter eg min 150mm (fixed and removable types

- Path width design at bollards should be wider to allow for uses tg e safely.
The deviation of a cyclist from straight line at higher speeds s s han that for
a person going 8kms per hour or less. There are studies tha fata that may

be included in design width at bollard zones.

S 2 proaching bollard

clists in the

- Yellow hi vis centrelines should be included to warn pat
and lead users around bollards even in low light
- ‘Slow zone’ path features could be included in design taslow
approaches to bollard zones. This is a similar conegRt tbwhat is used in mountain
biking trail design to slow riders when approa Iskareas.
- Ensuring sightlines to Bollard zones are unol$g:
Cheers
Leo Newlands
Policy and Strategy Officer

City Operations @
Redland City Council
P +617 3829 8760 &

| acknowledge the traditional cu s of the
lands and seas where | work. Nda respects
to Elders, past, present an@&
From: David Katavic

Sent: Wednesday, 2@022 1:56 PM

To: Leo Newland§%e > lands@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Physicalarriers (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of the footpath
Regards %

David K

Parks &on Service Manager

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.
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From: David Katavic
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 10:39 AM
To: Max Corte <Max.Corte@redland.gld.gov.au>; Laurence Blacka

<laurence.Blacka@redland.gld.gov.au>; Rory House <Rory.House@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Physical barriers (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of the footpath
Thoughts

Regards

David Katavic

Parks & Conservation Service Manager

City Operations

S
&

P +617 3829 8331
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.
From: Muhammad Akbar o @
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:24 PM
To: Paul Storan <Paul.Storan@redland.gld.gov.a rlyn Jackson
<Carolyn.Jackson@redland.gld.gov.au>; David@?
<David.Katavic@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Fran n
ri i

<Frances.Hudson@redland.gld.gov.au>; Fien

<Catherine.Fien@redland.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: John Frew <John.Frew(@ redland.v.au>; Narayan Subedi

<Naravan.Subedi

N\

redland. 0 @
Subject: Physical barriers (suc "e ds and U-rails) in centre of the footpath
Dear Team
CAG is working on adopti a@wide strategy in regards to installation of bollards or U-rails
in the centre of footpat% lly bollards were used extensively as a physical barriers to
prevent vehicle access te the parks and open spaces. However they pose serious hazard for
cyclists when instaIIe middle of footpath. A further reference in this respect is to an
incident in Aquati ragdise Park East, where cyclist involved in hitting the centre bollard on
footpath is now parap .

Guidelines an lications of DTMR and Austroads suggest to adopt below 3-stage assessment
approachin 0 path terminal treatment to prevent unauthorized motor vehicle entry.
Stage 1 jgnage. For example, where required, installation of signs identifying the
infrastr a path.

Stage%‘ n of path entry appearance to discourage vehicle access.

ysical barriers such as bollards are last option as they create an unacceptable risk to

s if not planned, designed and installed correctly. Can only be used as a last option if all
lternate options (i.e. stage 1 & 2) have been exhausted and/or not practicable. An
instance where centre bollard might be used is to prevent damage to the costly asset such as
lightweight pedestrian bridges.

In order to reduce the crash hazard for cyclists, CAG is working on adopting a strategy of
removing centre bollards and U-rails from the paths by adopting stage 1 and stage 2 approaches
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mentioned above. As such, we would highly appreciate your thoughts and any feedback in

regards to our preferred strategy.
Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Muhammad Akbar

Asset Engineer

City Assets Group

Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8099

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

Q

N
O

>
&

S
S

S
<
&
S

Paae 19 of 59



From: Salma Razno

To: Civic and Open Space Asset Management; PDG Service Managers; Design and Technical Services;
Development Control and Development Standards Teams; Project Delivery Group
Subject: Physical barriers (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of footpaths
Date: Friday, 22 July 2022 8:47:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
2237 Ani reet F ri ians 450x600mm low res.pdf
Q

Good morning,
Recently COSAM received an email from City Asset Group regarding the bol

rails in the middle of the pathway/cycleway/trails which generally aim to w

to stop vehicles entering the site.

These bollards have identified a hazard to pathway/trail users, who N

possibly resulting in serious injury.
Appendix Cin TMR’s publication Queensland Guide to Traffic a t—Part 6 (QGTM

Part 6) states that physical barriers placed at the terminatio an pose a danger to
people riding bikes presenting an obstacle at locations where pe riding bikes typically
need to be concentrating on ramps, footpaths, road, mo ic, other path users, and

other hazards beyond or before the path.

QGTM Part 6 and DTMR Publication, Road Planni@ a n manual Volume 3,
Supplement to Austroads Guide to Road Design _Paths for Walking and Cycling
(RPDM Volume 3, Part 6A) prefer the 3-stage as@approach on path terminal

ot sufficient, Stage 3 will be applied

treatments i.e. It means if the first two option
ts to reduce risk of accidents.
Stage 1 — Signage. For example, where r d install signs per AS 1742.9 and DTMR

publication Queensland Manual of Unj raffic Control Devices and signs such as which
prohibit motor vehicle entry (pleasexe o the attachment).

1:) appearance to discourage vehicle access. This

treatment intends to make it a Uftivé as possible to anyone who sees it, that this is not

a continuation of the road, a “transition point” from one environment to
another.
wo

| have added generally t jgn principles that can affect users’ conception and

to the site, conditioned to do some design

Stage 2 — Redesign terminal oppa

perception of the op ces that they are in.
e Ensure acc | users to connected street patterns with a clear hierarchy. This
is an impoft ature of good urban design and where they reduce the

segre%nd isolation of sites they contribute to community safety and also
fe walking and cycling.

C
° En%ate connection and bubbles (transition) are provided between different
o % including walking and driving. A transition space is a space that processes
% from one condition to another. The edge between cycleway/pathway and
eway must be clearly defined with variation in material, texture, character,
appearance, landscaping, colour ad etc. Visual richness, architectural elements
such as gates (e.g. entrance arcs in historical cities), corridors (e.g. Southbank) and
public art also can help in changing the character. Behaviour patterns of
pedestrians and drivers are severely affected by legibility perception of the
environment.
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Stage 3 — Physical barriers

Physical barriers are the last option/resort to be used and only after all other options
(stages 1 and 2) have been exhausted. Physical barriers pose the most danger to people
riding bikes if not planned, designed and installed correctly when implementing stage 3.
Section 7.5.3 of DTMR Publication Road Planning and Design Manual Volume 3
(Supplement to Austroads Guide to Road Design Part 6A), and, further Section 7.5
‘Austroads Guide to Road Design Part 6A — Paths for Walking and Cycling” provi

in detail about the terminal treatments and required design consideration add in

main five sections including clearance, access, geometry, safety and deline%
(Publication no: AGRDO6A-17).

What we need to do: @
e Avoid considering a bollard as a barrier in the middle of p ycleways in

your future design, as much as possible.

o |f you already know an area that can trigger a risk ta o@- igns/cyclists, please
contact Muhammad Akbar, Asset Engineer, City Asse Group and ask for
advice.

Please note that the rule does not apply to the bollards are used as visual/physical

perimeters around the activity areas such as parké. @
Regards, \

Salma Razno

Adviser Landscape Planning and Design
Civic & Open Space Asset Management
Redland City Council

P +617 38438073 &

Q
| acknowledge the traditional cug%nf of the
lands and seas where | work. | (73 spects
to Elders, past, present a

S
<
&
S
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From: Muhammad Akbar

To: Callam Craig

Cc: Michael Pattinson; John Frew; Gareth Stephens; Madeline McCormack; Angela Montgomery; Debbie
McKenzie; Lorri Watego; Narayan Subedi; Greg Finlay

Subject: RE: Beth Boyd Park Upgrade Project 43957

Date: Friday, 5 August 2022 1:56:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

&
Hi Callam @
Qcéh

Thank you for your email. In regard to PDG concern about the new 3 m wide pathéé ;

advise that CAG does not support installation of centre bollards for this path. If t ny
concerns about unauthorised vehicle access through this path, DTS is sugges w the 3-
stage design principle outlined in Austroads and DTMR publications. As efdrence, some
relevant sections in this respect are section 7.5.of Austroads publication -17, section
7.5.2 of DTMR Publication, Road Planning and design manual Volume 3 ement to

Austroads Guide to Road Design Part 6A, and, Appendix C of the P ation Queensland
Guide to Traffic Management — Part 6 (QGTM Part 6).

| would further suggest installation of “R8-2A” shared path signs at all entry points where the
path joins the road along with No entry vehicle signs (the typ recently installed for the

Fellmonger Street footbridge).
Thank you. o @
Kind Regards, \
Muhammad %
From: Callam Craig @

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 7:05 AM

To: Madeline McCormack <Madeline.McCo k dland.gld.gov.au>; Debbie McKenzie

ontgomery

i Watego <Lorri.Watego@redland.gld.gov.au>;

Muhammad Akbar <Muhammad.Akbar@xedand.qld.gov.au>; Narayan Subedi

<Narayan.Subedi@redland.qld.g ( t¢g Finlay <Greg.Finlay@redland.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Beth Boyd Park Upgfa roject 43957

Hi Team, 0

FYl we have already had ce where some mowers have entered the park thru a gap in
bl

the bollards and sandstone in the newly opened section of stage 1 off Jon street at Beth

Boyd Park.
This has been passiz @‘r b mowers supervisors to manage and address with their team,
t

however highlight s may be an issue in the near future especially if we are not installing
any bollards a s the 3M wide footpath when it is installed.

Please advise would like to manage this moving forward to prevent any further illegal
entry to a d potential safety issues to pedestrians and the general public.

Please seé\q ed site photos and below treatments for reference.

i -{\ bout bollards is to follow the three stage assessment approach i.e.

access. Treatments such as pavement markings, different coloured concrete, kerbs, ramps, soft
landscaping, and other visual cues. The intent of this treatment is to make it as intuitive as
possible to anyone who sees it, that this is not a continuation of the road, but rather a “transition
point” from one environment to another.
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Stage 3 — Physical barriers

Physical barriers such as bollards are the last option/resort to be used and only after all other
options (stages 1 and 2) have been exhausted. Physical barriers pose the most danger to people
riding bikes if not planned, designed and installed correctly when implementing stage 3. Design
principles for bollards are mentioned in detail in section 7.5.2 of Austroads publication

AGRDO6A-17. Bollards generally should not be used unless there is clear evidence of
unauthorized and undesirable motor vehicle access and any such access may result in to
the path structure for example footbridge.

As such, unless there is reported clear evidence of unauthorized vehicle access hway,
we would prefer installation of Regulatory signs of Shared Path “R8-2A” for th trances
of this new pathway instead of bollards by following the above mentioned ssessment
approach.

Regards, \
Callam Craig @
Technical Officer
Project Delivery Group | Infrastructure Projects Unit
Redland City Council

P 07 3843 8071 @
i QS
>

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respect
to Elders, past, present and future @

©

&
S
<
&
S

Contrary to Public Interest
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Debra Weeks

From: Madeline McCormack

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 10:36 AM

To: Callam Craig; Debbie McKenzie; Angela Montgomery; Lorri Watego; Muhammad Akbar; Narayan
Subedi; Greg Finlay

Subject: RE: Beth Boyd Park Upgrade Project 43957 @

Attachments: FW: Beth Boyd Park Upgrade Project 43957 %

concern before | realised Callam sent an email too).

Hi Muhammad,

| believe rearranging the bollards wouldn’t make a difference as the 500mm o
path is no different to the existing 500mm offset from the sandstone blocks t
issue further along the path.

As per Callam’s email below regarding CAG directions for three stage asse t approach, should the Stage 1 signage
option be considered in the first instance?

Kind Regards,
Madeline McCormack o
Design Lead - Landscape Architecture \

Project Delivery | Design & Technical Services %
Redland City Council

P +617 3843 8098 @
G| {¢ o @
S
Q

Kindly refer attached email response | received from Muhammad (I sent Muhammad @mail regarding this

N

J r proposed bollards to the
- This would only be pushing the

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Callam Craig <Callam.Craig@re
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 7:05
To: Madeline McCormack <Madeli rmack@redland.qld.gov.au>; Debbie McKenzie
<Debbie.McKenzie@redland.gld.gov.at®; Angela Montgomery <Angela.Montgomery@redland.gld.gov.au>;
Lorri Watego <Lorri.Watego d.qld.gov.au>; Muhammad Akbar

<Muhammad.Akbar@red%§d. d-gOv.au>; Narayan Subedi <Narayan.Subedi@redland.gld.gov.au>; Greg
Finlay <Greg.Finlay@redland ov.au>

Subject: FW: Beth Bo ark Upgrade Project 43957

Hi Team,

FYl we have alrea d an@instance where some mowers have entered the park thru a gap in the bollards and

sandstone blocks itk wly opened section of stage 1 off Jon street at Beth Boyd Park.
This has beef? (% 1 the mowers supervisors to manage and address with their team, however highlights that this
may be a b

r future especially if we are not installing any bollards across the 3m wide footpath when it is
Please advi ow you would like to manage this moving forward to prevent any further illegal entry to the park and
potential safety issues to pedestrians and the general public.

Please see attached site photos and below treatments for reference.
CAG directions about bollards is to follow the three stage assessment approach i.e.
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Stage 1 — Signage. For example, install regulatory signs identifying the infrastructure as a path which prohibits
motor vehicle entry.

Stage 2 — Redesign terminal appearance/Redesign path entry appearance to discourage vehicle access.
Treatments such as pavement markings, different coloured concrete, kerbs, ramps, soft landscaping, and other
visual cues. The intent of this treatment is to make it as intuitive as possible to anyone who sees it, that this is
not a continuation of the road, but rather a “transition point” from one environment to another.

Stage 3 — Physical barriers @
Physical barriers such as bollards are the last option/resort to be used and only after all other opgon es 1 and 2)
have been exhausted. Physical barriers pose the most danger to people riding bikes if not planned, d and installed
correctly when implementing stage 3. Design principles for bollards are mentioned in detail in FECHONS: .2 of Austroads
j F unauthorized and
undesirable motor vehicle access and any such access may result in damage to the path.str vedor example footbridge.
As such, unless there is reported clear evidence of unauthorized vehicle access to™this\a ay, we would prefer
installation of Regulatory signs of Shared Path “R8-2A” for the both entrances of this@ way instead of bollards by

following the above mentioned 3-stage assessment approach.
Regards,
Callam Craig
Technical Officer
Project Delivery Group | Infrastructure Projects Unit
Redland City Council :

P 07 3843 8071 @
Emndand | . vedants 0

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future &

Contrary to Public Interest
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Debra Weeks

From: Muhammad Akbar

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 10:14 AM

To: Madeline McCormack

Subject: FW: Beth Boyd Park Upgrade Project 43957 @

Hi Madeline %
Further, in continuation to my below email, red and yellow retroreflective tape Class 1A ar@@oroposed

recycled plastic bollards at this location is also preferred.
Thank you.

Kind Regards, %@

Muhammad

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 9:57 AM <

From: Muhammad Akbar @i
To: Madeline McCormack <Made|ine.McCormack@redIand.qld@

Subject: RE: Beth Boyd Park Upgrade Project 43957

Hi Madeline @

Good morning,

Thank you for your email. At this location, dye—Q curve in the footpath, any centre bollard treatment is not
recommended. However, the recycled plas b1 d « an be an option to installed along the west-side of footpath at this

location as shown green in the below ima e umber bollards next to the tree in the below image can then be

removed.
Thank you. \Q

S

&S
&

@
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Kind Regards,
Muhammad @@
From: Madeline McCormack &

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 7:06 AM m
To: Muhammad Akbar <Muhammad.Akbar@ye nd)jld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Beth Boyd Park Upgrade Proje 957"

Hi Muhammad, x@

Kindly refer attached photos and w email correspondence.

I’'m concerned the gap in th% here the newly installed path crosses will become an ongoing issue with

unlawful access.
% mitigate this issue?

ond access point when the Stage 2 footpath works are completed later this year so it would
ue now before construction work is complete.

Is there something we

The will be a potertia

be good to rgsol
Thank y@\

Kind Regards;

Madeline McCormack
Design Lead - Landscape Architecture
Project Delivery |Design & Technical Services
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Redland City Council
P +617 3843 8098

Erntard ' oo

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Callam Craig <Callam.Craig@redland.qld.gov.au> \@

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 6:51 AM

To: Graham Russell <Graham.Russell@redland.qgld.gov.au> @
Cc: Debbie McKenzie <Debbie.McKenzie@redland.gld.gov.au>; Angela ormery
<Angela.Montgomery@redland.gld.gov.au>; Lorri Watego <Lorri.WategowW¥edland.gld.gov.au>; Madeline

McCormack <Madeline.McCormack@redland.qld.gov.au> N
Subject: Beth Boyd Park Upgrade Project 43957 @

Hi Graham, o

As discussed yesterday morning, | noticed that some mowers w ntexing the Beth Boyd Park foreshore area off john
street by crossing the newly installed footpath and turf. Can eas€ ensure that they use the existing slide rails to
prevent damage to the new works and to prevent potential s ues with pedestrians and the general public.
Please see attached site photos for reference. @

Regards, &

Callam Craig

Technical Officer %
Project Delivery Group | Infrastructur@ nit

Redland City Council \
P 07 3843 8071
v O
By Radland g@' nis
1T EAUE G coa nk
|

| acknowledge the tpadi dians of the
lands and seas wher orkNYpay my respects
to Elders, past, pre uture

&

Contrary to Public Interest
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-t Organisation: IPU
hlﬁ Project: 43604 Open Space Asset Upgrade Program
Team: 43957 - Beth Boyd Park Renewal Project

No GPS information available

Captured by: Callam Craig

Captured on: 04 August 2022, 8:25:23 am
Tags:

Description:

Comments:

Printed version is uncontrolled This PDF was created at
Page 1 of 5 05 August 2022, 6:49:23 am
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-t Organisation: IPU
M Project: 43604 Open Space Asset Upgrade Program
Team: 43957 - Beth Boyd Park Renewal Project

No GPS information available

Captured by: Callam Craig

Captured on: 04 August 2022, 8:25:18 am
Tags:

Description:

Comments:

Printed version is uncontrolled This PDF was created at
Page 2 of 5 05 August 2022, 6:49:23 am
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

Captured on: 04 August 2022, 8:21:34 am
Tags:
Description:
Comments:

Printed version is uncontrolled This PDF was created at
Page 3 of 5 05 August 2022, 6:49:27 am
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-8- Organisation: IPU
.hla),.d Project: 43604 Open Space Asset Upgrade Program

xxxxxxxxxxx Team: 43957 - Beth Boyd Park Renewal Project

No GPS information available

Captured by: Callam Craig

Captured on: 04 August 2022, 8:21:08 am
Tags:

Description:

Comments:

Printed version is uncontrolled This PDF was created at
Page 4 of 5 05 August 2022, 6:49:24 am
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-8- Organisation: IPU
Redland Project: 43604 Open Space Asset Upgrade Program
Team: 43957 - Beth Boyd Park Renewal Project

No GPS information available

Captured by: Callam Craig

Captured on: 04 August 2022, 8:20:58 am
Tags:

Description:

Comments:

Printed version is uncontrolled This PDF was created at
Page 5 of 5 05 August 2022, 6:49:29 am
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From: Max Corte

To: Samantha Bosworth
Subject: FW: Physical barriers (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of the footpath
Date: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 10:35:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

From: Max Corte

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 10:04 AM @
To: David Katavic <David.Katavic@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Laurence Blacka %
<Laurence.Blacka@redland.gld.gov.au>; Rory House <Rory.House@redland.qld.%

Subject: RE: Physical barriers (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of the fo

Whilst incidence of cyclists colliding with the yellow reflective bollard’s r cBn understand
CAG’s desire to remove the risk.

| do not believe option 1, involving signage would be very effective and@
profiling of parks and open spaces to determine the requirement at all could be

elieve risk

more suitable. Additionally, redesign of identified problem areas ompleted to minimise
the risk.

Thanks,

Max Corte

Senior Parks & Conservation Supervisor o @

City Operations \
Redland City Council %

P +617 38201162

M
Gredtand ' ‘E‘*.‘.“ﬁ“l&

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of #h

lands and seas where | work. | p cts

to Elders, past, present and futu

From: David Katavic

Sent: Wednesday, 29 JUE 0:39 AM

To: Max Corte <Max.Corte land.qgld.gov.au>; Laurence Blacka

<Laurence.Blacka@r .qld.gov.au>; Rory House <Rory.House@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Ph%@rs (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of the footpath

Thoughts

Regards %

David Katavij

Parks & ervation Service Manager
City Op

Redh ncil
9 331

s
SoRedland fc Redlands

CITY COUNCIL coa sl

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

To: Paul Storan <Paul.Storan@redland.gld.gov.au>; Carolyn Jackson

<Carolyn.Jackson@redland.gld.gov.au>; David Katavic

<David.Katavic@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Frances Hudson

<Frances.Hudson@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Catherine Fien @

<Catherine.Fien@redland.qld.gov.au>

Cc: John Frew <John.Frew@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Narayan Subedi

<Narayan.Subedi@redland.qgld.gov.au> @
Subject: Physical barriers (such as bollards and U-rails) in centre of the f

Dear Team @

CAG is working on adopting a council wide strategy in regards to installaollards or U-rails
in the centre of footpath. Historically bollards were used extensivel hysical barriers to
prevent vehicle access to the parks and open spaces. Howev pese serious hazard for
cyclists when installed in the middle of footpath. A further re
incident in Aquatic Paradise Park East, where cyclist involved_in hit
footpath is now paraplegic.

Guidelines and publications of DTMR and Austroads sugge opt below 3-stage assessment
approach in regards to path terminal treatment to prgVent horized motor vehicle entry.
Stage 1 — Signage. For example, where requir % aflation of signs identifying the
infrastructure as a path.

Stage 2 — Redesign of path entry appearance to df age vehicle access.

Stage 3 — Physical barriers such as bollards ar on as they create an unacceptable risk to
the cyclists if not planned, designed and ins ectly. Can only be used as a last option if all
other alternate options (i.e. stage 1 & been exhausted and/or not practicable. An
instance where centre bollard might be\yse to prevent damage to the costly asset such as

lightweight pedestrian bridges.
In order to reduce the crash <>cyc|ists, CAG is working on adopting a strategy of

romT the paths by adopting stage 1 and stage 2 approaches
highly appreciate your thoughts and any feedback in

this respect is to an
g the centre bollard on

9

removing centre bollards and U-
mentioned above. As such, u

regards to our preferred t
Thank you. S\
Kind Regards,

Muhammad Akbar, @

Asset Engineer

City Assets Gr
Redland City %

P+617 8

8 d { * Redlands
‘_% L1918 . L coooa 5l
wladge the traditional custodians of the

I and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Eldefs, past, present and future.
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Request Enquiry (Enquiry)

Application ID [Received On Full Details ;
CRCI042502 9/03/2021 8:57:21 AM

: Qﬁ\
CRCI043747 24/08/2021 3:17:49 PM M&Q

ONLINE REQUEST : review of yellow bollard "Just witnessed 3rd

f@ /Elow metal pole in middle of footpath opposite my house

This time a school hurt 1st time this happened was a couple of
years ago and | since heard hit it is now a onths ago a person hit it and hurt
lise you have it there to block the way so that cars cannot drive onto the park and damage the
CRCI045467 27/05/2022 11:10:35 AM grass. | would suggest looking at the poss; |I|tym p there. One at each side of the pavement so this doesn't happen again and cars still can't get through. "
COUNCILLOR REQUEST - Request for bo t Mary Street, Birkdale (opposite primary school) - refer Obj Doc ID#A6861524
Bollards located in Mary Street at Birkdale. There are 2 of these adjacent to a driveway about 100
m along Mary Street from B the’opposite side to the school.

only to trip over it and fall

CRCI045838 3/08/2022 1:03:55 PM PLEASE ENSUMN TCOME IS FORWARDED TO THE RESIDENT AND THE ELECTED MEMBER
% quest for bollards footpath 1-13 Beckwith Street, Ormiston - refer Obj Doc ID#A6862445
"This, photo | t oday of the new cycle way at the above new estate. Can | please ask for a follow up on a previous request for a bollard to be installed to prevent
i \ng the pathway?" (Photograph in Objective, refer A6862445)
raised as unable to locate existing CRM in P&R
CRCI045840 3/08/202}\2 48,5;%%4 AS SURE AN OUTCOME IS FORWARDED TO THE ELECTED MEMBER
O{)ICILLOR REQUEST - Request for New Bollard to Restrict Access - refer Obj Doc ID#A6864846

ASE ENSURE AN OUTCOME IS FORWARDED TO THE RESIDENT AND THE ELECTED MEMBER

llard required to prevent motorbikes using pedestrian link from Hardy road near Mary Mackillop school to Plantation Place"
CRCI045844 4/08/ «28:40 AM Refer obj.

Contrary to Public Interest, Irrelevant Information
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From: Redland City Council
To: ICCC eServices
Subject: CRCI045467 Park Bollar
Date: Thursday, 26 May 2022 1:54:56 PM
\@
Online Requ @
Qo

ICCC9069 3\{(\

| would like to... %

Please select .

Report an issue othole, trees, roads and paths,
from the

options below

animals)

N\

Type of
problem

~

Where is the
tree located?

o G5l
AN

-
the tree 7

What is the <®
issue/s wit

R

N/

AN

Yog{gﬂz\&ﬁest cannot be processed

S SN,
S\ SN2

R

O

AN AL JA Y

feek
&on the

Rcation of
tree

Enter the

Contrary to Public Interest
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species of the

tree if known

Height of the
tree in metres

Provide any p

additional @2
information %
about the @
issue %@

~~—
Please \
attached any @
photos of the %

issue

L\

LSO\

. N
Report an issue /\K\\\;

4

Location of Bath St, Birkdale QLD 49&@&@ Map
problem (-27.483605, 153.224% N

Just witnessed 3rd c Hting yellow metal pole in

e a school

hurt &
1st time this
happe% couple of years ago and | since heard

it it is now a paraplegic. A few months ago
Description a @ person hit it and hurt

@ | realise you have it

to block the way so that cars cannot drive onto the

S%rk and damage the grass. | would suggest looking at
the possibility of putting 2 poles there. One at each side

@ of the pavement so this doesn't happen again and cars
((\ still can't get through.

Q@@ach
@}tﬁ@;os or

4

Rtocuments
which support
the details
provided

&

Contrary to Public Interest
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Ask a question

Ask your
question
below

Please attach @2
any relevant %
documents or

photos ﬁ@

Feedback \%J/

Please enter

&,
your feedback @

Please attach \
any relevant @
documents or @
photos R h%

Complaints /,_i'\w
C
| want to make U

a complaint

about a: AZ

Is this an \
existing
complaint? i~

Please enter \\\7
your reference

e

N

7

%mplaint):
What would

you like to see

happen as a
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result of your

complaint?

Do you have
any
attachments
you'd like to
upload?

Please upload

information,

or photos

any supporting

documentation

Your request cannot be processed

Compliments

| would like to

compliment a

Does this
compliment
relate to a
previous

request?

Please enter
your reference
number

Compliment
details (pl
provide as
much detail a

DO%' %
yo

t
%ﬁe ent to

ghe correct

area):

@

Do you have

any relevant
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attachments to

upload?

Please upload
your relevant
attachments
here:

Contact details

Preferred
contact Email
method

Title

Full name

Company (if
applicable)

Email address

Contact
number

State

&

S
<
&
S

Contrary to Public Interest

Address
Suburb &
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Debra Weeks

From: Christina Crosthwaite on behalf of Customer Contact Centre

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 11:13 AM

To:

Subject: Online enquiry - yellow bollards @

Hello %

Thank you for using our online portal to report your concerns with the placement of the y ds on the pathway

at Aquatic Paradise Park East. We have logged a request to our City and Open Space t agkement department
and asked that they investigate the matter you have outlined.

Your reference number is: CRCI045467.

Should you need to contact Council again in relation to this matter, please telepho

Qe our Customer Service Contact
Centre on 07 3829 8999 or email rcc@redland.qld.gov.au and a Council Offi i

ill be pleased to assist you.
Kind regards, 204 @
Chrissy S%\

ICCC Communications Officer

Integrated Customer Contact Centre

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8999 &

Emad | ¢ M“@

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of t

lands and seas where | work. | pay my resp
to Elders, past, present and future. \

S

&S
&

@

Contrary to Public Interest
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Debra Weeks

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 12:49 PM
To: CIGBusinessSupport

Subject: Re: Customer Request CRCI045467

Attachments: image002.png

Thanks Muhammad. @
Best regards

On Wed, 13 Jul 2022, 12:38 pm CIGBusinessSupport, <cigbusinesssupport@redland.qld. @rote:

To @
Re: Customer Request CRCI045467

Dear @
Thank you for your request for the removal of centre bollard fro@nh&. ath opposite to

CRCI045467). %
First, | would like to apologise for the time taken in respond% r request. Council has assessed your request and

can advise that we have requested our maintenance tea ve this bollard. As such, it will be removed as soon

as possible.

We trust this information is of assistance. We wis t his opportunity to thank you for your request and taking an
interest in the public safety and amenity of our ci its infrastructure.

Kind Regards,

Muhammad Akbar \Q

Asset Engineer

City Assets @

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 89%((\
! o
Y

DISCLAI =

or the named recipients only. Information in this email and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to copyright.
disclosure, distribution, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited, unless authorised by the author. Use of this email, or any reliance
on the information contained in it or its attachments, other than by the addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and attachments. Neither Redland City Council nor the sender warrant that this email
does not contain any viruses or other unsolicited items.

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail or any attachments.

1

Contrary to Public Interest
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Works Request Site Plan

Request ID:

Location Aquatic Paradise Park East — 2A Bath Street, Birkdale 4159 U!
Works Type: Removal of 5 number centre bollards from the footpath in this park. Redland
Works Sub Type: CITY CouNCiL

(@

R

ollards

Work Request Site Plan

Remove 5 numb
from the foo
locations.identified\in the image

below. O
Q@

P

RO e ol S e

®

.g,

Bath'SdAet Park g

Site maple ocation (Aquatic Paradise Park East)

een reported of cyclists hitting these bollards. These bollards are not

Reason for Removal: Several ingi ha
installed in accordance with the ¢ ntguidelines of DTMR and Austroads publications. As such, removal of these

bollards is requested as a priority AS

lease.

<

R

LN 17 S N\

N

Technical Officer

Requested by:
Muhammad Akbar

Name

N

Street: @th S
Street;
Su da

10368

Position No Date

Ordering Officer

Objective Ref: .

External Order & Date Placed: .......cccovuveurereeeeriinieeeneececin s et

Cost code: ...

NOTES: ettt e s e s e

13/07/2022

Contrary to Public Interest

Page1lof1l
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30/09/2022, 10:17 Print Work Order

WORK ORDER

ORDER DETAILS

WORK ORDER ID PRIORITY SCHEDULED START SCHEDULED FINISH “
WO0124299 J_Non Critical Maintenance on 29/07/2022 12:00 AM 26/08/2022 12:00 AM |
ToE | Operational Assets (90 days) e |

WORK TYPE | EXTERNAL ID REFERENCE NUMBER Responsible Officer ‘
MD - Non Maintenance - T b CRCI045467 SEL i

. Brief Description P L (@2 !
Please remove 5 centre bollards from the footpath'igﬁ]uaﬁc Paradise Park East, Birkdale. /A v ]

\ g

ASSET DETAILS :
ASSET ID ASSET NAME ASSEFTAREGORY |
175139 I e s Path - Asphalt | Pawa\s/ ) i
ASSET TYPE _ ASSET CLASS CRINGAEY 5
Pedestrian (Pathway) Path & Cycleways (Path & Cycleways) }(FW‘(N i
SUBURB o DEFECT LOCATION =N\ }
Birkdale 2 Bath St, Birkdale QLD 4159, Australia <&/, — |

EEAIEURESE S e , REMEDY

Remove

' DESCRIPTION

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

'WR51269 : Linked Work Order has been comple. AR s R e AT
***Last updated by Rex Roebeck 2/08/2022 7:15:58AM @
Remove bollards x5 bollards x2 concreted concre! Q g x3 dynabolted patchwork %3

***Last updated by Howard Gschwendner 1/08/202 SUAM***

Hi Howard please organized with Mauricio to give, hand to remove these Bollards, thanks mate
***|_ast updated by Rex Roebeck 30/07/2022 3:Q8(3
WR51269 : Have been to site to investigat:

meeting with CAG

***Last updated by James Fletcher 18/07/2022 ;10 AM***

WR51269 : Please remove 5 centre boll from the footpath in Aquatic Paradise Park East, Birkdale.
***|_ast updated by Tracey Noonan 14/};7‘;&\8:06:55 AM***

Comments S@_)J

kA

re thMinking this will need to happen city wide and will become a large project will schedule a

ML réw Internal

RESOURCE
N\

» ' CRAFT ' ACTUAL  COMPLETE DATE | SIGNATURE
PSRN Syl =  HOUR ST NS N ey e >
| RDM Crew 12.00 8/1/2022 11:50:10 AM

il ' i—rlo{/vardi g
J Qschwender

[

Internal

MATERIAL b
| Task | ITEM QTY PLANNED . QTY ACTUAL

| | |
https://redland.assetic.net/Print/WorkOrder?ld=bca35053-f060-4163-97fb-ac54badb268b 1/2
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30/09/2022, 10:17 Print Work Order

TASK _ DESCRIPTION QTY PLANNED QTY ACTUAL

https://redland.assetic.net/Print/WorkOrder?ld=bca35053-f060-4163-97fb-ac54badb268b 2/2
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Debra Weeks

From: Stacey Swanson on behalf of Corporate eMailbox
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:10 PM

To:

Subject: Division 10 - CR Acknowledgement

Your Ref: CRCI045838
Our ref: A6861524

Hello

Further to my earlier email, | have referred your correspondence to Redland City Cotwxcil officers and asked that they
investigate the matters you have outlined regarding the bollards in Mary Strget\Birkdale.

| have raised Customer Request CRCI045838 on your behalf for this e the investigation by officers is finalised

you will be advised of the outcome. O

Should you need to need to contact Council again in relation to t attep please telephone (07) 3829 8999 or email
rcc@redland.qgld.gov.au, quote CRCI045838 and a Council offj pleased to assist you.
1y

| appreciate you taking the time to bring this matter to my
Best wishes,

Paul Bishop

Councillor for Division 10 (Birkdaleﬂhornesi@&@nd City Council

paul.bishop@redland.qld.qov.au
Supporting Local Community Action

<

N}
S
%%
$
&

Contrary to Public Interest
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Debra Weeks

From: Natalie Robertson on behalf of Division 10 Support
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 8:43 AM

To: ICCC eServices

Subject: FW: Dangerous Bollard.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

&
2

Please raise a CR and advise CR reference number for Division 10.

Thank you for your assistance in advance.

Kind regards ©§

Natalie Robertson

Executive Support Officer @

Corporate Governance | Councillors Executive Support
Redland City Council

P+617 3829 8589 @
@ Radland '( C Redlamds &

ETF COuE S

caEazxk
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

to Elders, past, present and future. @

From: Cr Paul Bishop <Paul.Big %“ edland.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August M

To:

Cc: Division 10 Suppo ivision10Support@redland.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Dan@ rd.
Hello

| am very sof# %v this circumstance and most grateful to you for sharing this experience with me so | can let

/7

officers k i ant this matter is for some of our local residents

Itisreallyi rtant feedback and | will ask officers to consider the placement, design and proposal for a more suitable
way of ensuring safety, while preventing vehicle entry, which seems to be the reason for their unusual (yet specific)
placement.

Contrary to Public Interest
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| will also ask an officer to make enquires and touch base with you, especially if they need further information.
The inclusion of a photograph is greatly appreciated, thank you.

Kind regards and best wishes,

Paul Bishop

Councillor Division 10 (Birkdale/Thorneside)
Redland City Council

Mobile: 0478 836 286
paul.bishop@redland.qld.gov.au

Supporting Local Community Action \@

On 2 Aug 2022, at 4:11 pm,

Hello Paul,

© o) ocated in Mary Street at Birkdale.
There are 2 of these adjacent to a driveway about 100 m alo%% eet from Birkdale Road on the opposite

side to the school. ;<.
only to trip over it and f@

Thank
you Paul in adva or your help with this issue!
Regards, @
2% < E

@

Contrary to Public Interest
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Debra Weeks

From: Natalie Robertson on behalf of Division 1 Support

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 9:45 AM

To: ICCC eServices

Subject: FW: 1-13 Beckwith St Ormiston @
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged /(Z
Good morning ICCC, @
Please raise a 2 x CR and advise 2 x CR reference number for Division 1.

Thank you for your assistance in advance.

Kind regards

Natalie Robertson

Executive Support Officer

Corporate Governance | Councillors Executive Support @
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8589 o

Emdard ¢ odans N
‘o

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Cr Wendy Boglary <Wendy.Boglary@redlgpcqld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 10:45 PM

To: Division 1 Support <Division1Support@
Subject: 1-13 Beckwith St Ormiston

Hello Natalie
This is a photo | took today of the ne e at the above new estate.
Can | please ask for a follow up on a i equest for a bollard to be installed to prevent vehicles using the
pathway?

Also at present there is a hose a causing a trip hazard for cyclists and pedestrians - can compliance please

investigate?
Thank you %

Id.gov.au>
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Debra Weeks

From: Natalie Robertson on behalf of Division 1 Support

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 4:23 PM

To: ICCC eServices

Subject: 20220803 Cr Boglary Request for New Bollard 20 Plantation Place Wellington Poin

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon ICCC, \@

Please raise a CR and advise CR reference number for Division 1.
Thank you for your assistance in advance.

Kind regards @
Natalie Robertson

Executive Support Officer

Corporate Governance | Councillors Executive Support @

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8589 o
&g | (¢ todancs XN

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

V
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 3:13 PM

To: Division 1 Support <Division1Support@ Id.gov.au>
Subject: bollard required to prevent m b sing pedestrian link from Hardy road near Mary Mackillop

school to Plantation Place @

From: Cr Wendy Boglary <Wendy.BogIary@redM% .gov.au>

%§ 7 Hello Nat
At last month’s issconcern was raised and we placed a cr — can we please follow up as it was
mentioned agai y-as motor bikes are using the laneway with children walking and playing in the

area.
Thanks N

Wendy%\
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Warm regards,

X

Councillor W ary
Councillor Diyist
WeIIingto%%%miston
Redla il

38298

0408 543 583
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Follow me on facebook for daily updates

&) Redland ( Redlands

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.
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